# Assembly

### MINUTES LABOR AND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

DATE: January 21, 1975

MEMBERS PRESENT: Assemblyman Banner, Chairman Assemblyman Benkovich Assemblyman Hayes Assemblyman Moody Assemblyman Schofield Assemblyman Getto

MEMBERS ABSENT: Assemblyman Barengo

Chairman Banner called the meeting to order at 9:50 on January 21, 1975. He stated that the purpose of the meeting was to adopt rules for the Committee. He also stated that regular meetings would be held on Tuesdays and Thursdays at 9:30 in Room 336 unless cancelled.

Chairman Banner informed the committee members that they would be dealing with Employment Security bills, NIC bills, Labor Commission bills, agency bills as well as the perennial right to work bill.

Mr. Schofield moved that the rules be accepted as presented. Mrs. Hayes seconded the motion. The motion carried with all members present voting aye.

As there was no further business Mr. Schofield moved to adjourn and Mr. Moody seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 10:15.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra Gagnier, Assembly Attache

3

#### RULES

C. Martines

4

## LABOR AND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

### 58th SESSION

- 1. A quorum consists of at least four (4) Committee members.
- 2. It will require at least a quorum to hear a bill.
- 3. Action on a bill will require a second. An affirmative vote of five (5) members of the Committee will be required to reconsider an action on a bill.
- 4. Action on a bill will require a majority vote of the entire Committee.
- 5. The Committee members shall address the chair at all times for permission to be heard or to question witnesses.
- 6. Mason's Manual will be followed as to partliamentary procedure.
- 7. Any member of the Committee may request an item on the agenda by contacting the chairman a day ahead of time.
- 8. Committee bill introduction will be by affirmative vote of four members present. Committee introduction does not imply in any way a comitment on the part of any Committee member to support the bill.
- The secretary of the Committee shall call the roll at each meeting and record in the minutes the members present and the members not present. Excused absences will be so recorded.
- 10. The secretary shall record the definite action on bills and resolutions of the Committee by roll call vote.
- 11. When the chairman is not present the vice-chairman shall conduct the meeting.

12. Any final voting action of the Committee will not be made until all witnesses have been heard, questioned and dismissed. The chairman shall determine when a final action is to be taken.

13. A minority report can be filed with the Chief Clerk at the same time as the Committee actions are reported.

DAT		fan, 2/ 1	\$75 LABO	DR & MANAG	EMENT COM	AITTEE.		
LEC	SISLATION	TO BE CONSIDI	ERED: $P \beta$	2.3.4	- ي		n an	<b>c</b>
e yî tên								<b>.</b>
		1999 - Conserve					an ann an tha ann an th	
				<u> </u>				

CEASE PRINT LEGIBLY Only those persons who have regi

Only those persons who have registered below will be permitted to speak. All persons wishing to present testimony will please sign in below, stating their name, who they represent, and whether they wish to speak for or against the matter to be considered by the committee. Witnesses with long testimony on matters before the committee are encouraged to present their information in writing and make oral summary limiting it to five minutes or less. If you wish to speak more than five minutes please contact the committee chairman or the committee secretary. Questions from other than committee members are not in order and are not allowed. No applause will be permitted.

AME		FOR REPRESENTIN	c
	anta - manar anta - a an a manana ana ana ana		
<b></b>			
	•		

AGAINST

NAME REPRESENTING are a. Ardublom troad assairation Kotoed Assu. of Nevada Les C. MME hBER JAGA. NUGKE 75500